Agenda ltem #2024

City of Diamondhead, MS
Request for Council Action

TO: City Council / City Manager / City Clerk

FROM: John Cumberland - Councilman Ward 3

DATE: 10/09//2024

X | Ordinance Resolution Agreement Info Only Work Session Other
AGENDA LOCATION: Consent Agenda X |Regular Agenda
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED 10/15/24

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE:

Motion to adopt a text amendment to the Procedural Ordinance 2019-003.3 Sec. 1-6 Presiding Officer.
The presiding officer of the city council shall be the mayor, or, in his/her absence the mayor pro
tempore. The presiding officer must be physically present in council chambers. The presiding officer
shall preserve strict order and decorum at all regular and special meetings of the council. He/she shall
state every question coming before the council, announce the decision of the council on all subjects
and decide all questions of order, subject, however, to appeal to the council, in which event a majority
vote of the council membership shall govern and conclusively determine such question of order. Such
appeal shall be immediately presented and voted upon by the council.
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